Y Gwir Anrh/Rt Hon Mark Drakeford AS/MS
Prif Weinidog Cymru/First Minister of Wales

Llywodraeth Cymru

Ein cyf/Our ref WQ91025 Welsh Government

Sam Rowlands
Member of the Senedd for North Wales

Sam.Rowlands@senedd.wales

16 February 2024

Dear Sam,

| am writing in response to WQ91025: Will the First Minister provide a list of meetings that
Welsh Government officials at international offices in Chongqing, Beijing and Shanghai
have had in the last 12 months?

Over the course of the last 12 months, officials in China have held meetings with
organisations that support the delivery of the International Strategy. This includes UK
Government teams and those education, cultural, business and sporting organisations who
are interested in developing links between Wales and China.

Yours sincerely,
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MARK DRAKEFORD

Canolfan Cyswllt Cyntaf / First Point of Contact Centre:

Bae Caerdydd « Cardiff Bay 0300 0604400
Caerdydd » Cardiff Gohebiaeth.Mark.Drakeford@llyw.cymru
CF99 1SN Correspondence.Mark.Drakefordy@gov.wales

Rydym yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg. Byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd
gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.

We welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh. Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and corresponding
in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.
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